
SENATE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

2020 Second Extraordinary Session

Amendments proposed by Senate Committee on Transportation, Highways and Public Works to Original Senate Bill No. 7 by Senator Hewitt

1 AMENDMENT NO. 1

2 On page 2, delete lines 17 through 20 and insert:

3 ~~"(7) (e) One member shall be selected from a list of three nominees submitted~~ by the
4 president of the Louisiana State Senate. **The term of the appointment shall run**
5 **concurrent with the president's term in office.**

6 ~~(8) (f) One member shall be selected from a list of three nominees submitted~~ by the
7 speaker of the Louisiana House of Representatives. **The term of the appointment shall run**
8 **concurrent with the speaker's term in office.**"

9 AMENDMENT NO. 2

10 On page 2, delete lines 27 through 29 and on page 3, delete lines 1 through 5

11 AMENDMENT NO. 3

12 On page 3, line 13, at the end of line 13, change "~~two~~" to "two" and on page 3, line 14, at the
13 beginning of line 14, delete "~~three~~"

14 AMENDMENT NO. 4

15 On page 4, line 4, at the end of line 4, change "~~board~~" to "board" and on page 4, line 5, delete
16 "~~members present constituting a quorum of the board~~"

17 AMENDMENT NO. 5

18 On page 4, line 11, at the end of line 11, delete the period "." and insert "**not later than**
19 **February 1 of each year. The report shall include a summary of the authority's**
20 **progress since its inception, the board's plans in the coming year to advance the**
21 **authority's development program, and a financial report.**"

22 AMENDMENT NO. 6

23 On page 4, delete line 15, and insert:

24 "Section 3. This Act shall become effective upon signature by the governor or, if not
25 signed by the governor, upon expiration of the time for bills to become law without signature
26 by the governor, as provided by Article III, Section 18 of the Constitution of Louisiana. If
27 vetoed by the governor and subsequently approved by the legislature, this Act shall become
28 effective on the day following such approval."